# i'll remember you® Urn Catalog

urns | jewelry | keepsakes



# Contents

3	Disposition	
4	Personalization	
10	Jewelry	
20	Celebration Ashes <sup>™</sup>	
22	Parting Stone®	
24	Keepsakes	
28	Handcrafted Artistry	
34	Bernardaud	
38	Statuary Urns	
40	Classic Bronze	
50	Sophisticated Metals	
52	Classic Metals	
62	Elegant Woods	
74	Honoring The Veteran	
78	Memory Chests	
84	Natural Stone	
88	Cultured Marble	
90	Eco-Friendly	
96	Economy Urns	
102	Infant & Child Urns	
106	Urn Vaults	
107	Companion Urns	



# Iconography

## product



**Engraving** Compatible to engrave



**Companion** Product designed to act as two urns

# Cremation

Have you considered a permanent place for a lasting remembrance?



## disposition



Urns for keeping in your private residence

Home



Niche Urns designed for placement in the niche of a church or mausoleum



**Burial** Urns crafted to conform to placement in a cemetery



Scattering Urns specifically designed to facilitate scattering

# PERSONALZATION



Matthews International offers many choices for personalizing your chosen urn. Personalization allows you to create a customized remembrance that best represents your loved one's interests, hobbies, associations, and personality. Throughout this catalog, icons are used to identify urns that accept various types of personalization.

### Personalization choices include:

#### Engraving

Engraving completes any urn for your loved one, making it more personal and unique. Our talented craftsmen can engrave a number of designs or text in a variety of font styles.

#### Appliqués

Appliqués are available in a variety of special symbols and images. Military and other organization emblems are available in a stately aged bronze color.

#### Charms

Charms are a great way to personalize almost any urn. Charms can be personalized with a small amount of text, and can be draped around the neck of an urn.

## Engraving

Personalizing an urn with engraving can be done in a variety of ways including name, dates, message, or image. This is a perfect way to honor your loved one's beliefs, virtues, or affiliations while making a truly personal statement.



Engraving Packages for Traditional Urns See pg. 12-19 for Traditional Jewelry.

86002148	Engraving Package A	Name & Date or Stock Image Only
86002149	Engraving Package B	Name, Date & Short Text
86002150	Engraving Package C	Name, Date, Short Text & Stock Image
86002151	Engraving Package D	Name, Date, Text & Custom Image

\*Customer is solely responsible for obtaining permission to use any images or designs owned by third parties.

## **Engraving Fonts**

**Engraving Fonts for Traditional Urns** See pg. 13, 15, 17, and 19 for Traditional Jewelry fonts.

- 3 Diskus
- 1 Arial4 Goudy7 Lydian CSV2 Times New Roman5 Commercial8 Souvenir 6 . Zapf Chancery Md BT 9 . Wedding

Personalized urns, keepsakes, and jewelry are not eligible for return or refund. 5

# Standard Engraving Designs

Additional images available. Please call to inquire about these options.

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining permission to use any images or designs owned by third parties.





## Appliqués

Appliqués pay tribute to a loved one's interests through meaningful symbols and images.

Images not to scale; see product dimensions.



Military and American Flag appliqués have a hand-rubbed finish; appearance may vary slightly from digital image.

## Nameplates & Charms

Adding nameplates & charms complement a loved one's urn, making it more personal and unique.

Images not to scale; see product dimensions.



# JEWELRY

I'll Remember You<sup>®</sup> Memorial Jewelry is the perfect way to keep your loved one close for eternity. Crafted from high-quality metals including Sterling Silver, Stainless Steel, and Stainless Steel IP Plated (gold-colored finish), our jewelry is meant to last a lifetime.

If you have several family members, consider purchasing identical jewelry items for everyone in the family so that they have a lasting and special remembrance.

# Stainless Steel Keepsake Jewelry

All Stainless Steel and Stainless Steel IP Plated jewelry can hold cremated remains. All pendants include a coordinating 20" chain. Additional chain length options available, see price list.



### jewelry





### 71210393 - TRADITIONAL JEWELRY TEXT ENGRAVING

*Engraving now available on select jewelry items for additional cost. Please allow 1-3 days for engraving. Contact Customer Service for specifications.* 

Available Fonts: Arial, Times New Roman, Vladimir Script, Diskus, Zaph Chancery, Old English (See pg. 15)



# Sterling Silver Keepsake Jewelry

Keep the memory of your loved one with you forever with exquisite Sterling Silver jewelry. Keepsake jewelry is offered in various designs to memorialize your loved one. All pendants include an 18" Sterling Silver chain. Additional chain length options available, see price list. All Sterling Silver jewelry can hold cremated remains.



### jewelry

Jewelry options below are available with choice of birthstone; see price list for product numbers by month.



71210393 - TRADITIONAL JEWELRY TEXT ENGRAVING

Engraving now available on select jewelry items for additional cost. Please allow 1-3 days for engraving. Contact Customer Service for specifications.

### Available Fonts:

- 1 Arial





## Sterling Silver & 14k Gold Plated Keepsake Jewelry

All Sterling Silver and 14k Gold Plated jewelry can hold cremated remains. All pendants include an 18" rope chain. Additional chain length options available, see price list. Examples of engraving shown, available for additional charge.



ANGEL WINGS HEART COMPANION 1.102" H x .945" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228975 Gold Plated - 71228976 two compartments for remains



BOLD CROSS .984" H x .709" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228955 Gold Plated - 71228956



INTERTWINED COMPANION 1.024" H x .886" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228977 Gold Plated- 71228978 two compartments for remains



GUARDIAN ANGEL CROSS 1.181" H x 1.024" W Access: Top Sterling Silver - 71228907 Gold Plated- 71228928



Sterling Silver w/ Clear Stones - 71228899

Sterling Silver w/ Pink Stones - 71228900

Gold Plated w/ Clear Stones - 71228901

WOVEN CROSS .945" H x .689" W Access: Bottom Sterling Silver - 71228953 Gold Plated - 71228954

AWARENESS

Access: Bottom

1.161" H x .650" W



ROSE GARLAND CROSS 1.575" H x 1.122" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228929 Gold Plated- 71228930



ORNATE CROSS .787" H x .61" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228957 Gold Plated- 71228968



SCROLL HEART .827" H x .906" W Access: Bottom Sterling Silver - 71228969 Gold Plated- 71228970

### jewelry



BLOSSOM .709" H x .748" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228939 Gold Plated - 71228940



KEY TO MY HEART 1.595" H x .591" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228971 Gold Plated - 71228972



LIFE'S JOURNEY 1.063" H x .315" W Access: Bottom Sterling Silver - 71228960 Gold Plated - 71228961



CIRCLE OF LIFE 1.024" Dia. Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228958 Gold Plated- 71228959



JOY 1.221" H x .472" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228949 Gold Plated- 71228950



REFLECTION .748" H x .65" W Access: Back Sterling Silver w/ Clear Stones - 71228903 Sterling Silver w/ Pink Stones - 71228904 Gold Plated w/ Clear Stones - 71228905 Gold Plated w/ Pink Stones - 71228906







SEA STAR .906" H x .827" W Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228909 Gold Plated- 71228910



CAPTURE MY HEART RING Sizes 5-13 Access: Back Sterling Silver - 71228973 Gold Plated - 71228974

71210393 - TRADITIONAL JEWELRY TEXT ENGRAVING:



Block: Grandpa 1925 - 2009



# MEMORIAL KEEPSAKES

### memorial keepsakes

I'll Remember You<sup>®</sup> memorial keepsakes can hold cremated remains. All pendants include a matching 20" chain; additional chain options available, see price list. Examples of engraving shown below, available for additional charge.



#### 71085967 STAINLESS STEEL TEXTURED BRACELET WITH BLACK LEATHER BAND 7" - 8.5" L (Adjustable) x .625" W Access: Side

•

12



#### CARBON FIBER BRACELET

Non-adjustable; Due to the construction of this bracelet, links cannot be added or removed. Now available in two lengths. 11031540 – 8.75" L x .5" W 71214467 – 7.75" L x .5" W Access: Side





*Engraving now available on select jewelry items for additional cost. Please allow 1-3 days for engraving. Contact Customer Service for specifications.* 

Available Fonts: Arial, Times New Roman, Vladimir Script, Diskus, Zaph Chancery, Old English (See pg. 15)

# CELEBRATION

Celebration Ashes<sup>™</sup> is a collection of the finest artistic glass memorials infused with the ashes of your cherished loved one. Celebration Ashes memorials are made with premium, quality colored glass, handcrafted in Seattle, Washington, by experienced artisans using innovative and time-tested glass blowing techniques. Designed to fit naturally in your home, whether beside a sunny window or on the fireplace mantle, your family will have the memory of a loved one held in a beautiful and unique, one-of-a-kind piece of sophisticated glass art. Add a lighted base (not shown) as an elegant way to present your memorial keepsake.

**GLOBES** Approx. 3.5" Dia. Glass



71216749 71216750 SAPPHIRE SWELL NIGHTFALL



71216751 VALOR



71216752 LILY PAD



71216753

HIGH TIDE



71216754 SAHARA RED

### celebration ashes



# PARTING STONE®

Looking for a clean alternative to ashes? Solidified remains from Parting Stone<sup>®</sup> enable you to feel close and connected to your loved one in daily life. Parting Stone's unique process solidifies 100% of the ash into a form of remains that resembles a collection of 40-60 stones. Share your solidified remains with family and friends and let everyone heal in a way that is special to them.

SOLIDIFIED REMAINS Adult - 71215485 Infant - 71215689

### parting stone



## The Science

## Parting Stone<sup>®</sup> Solidified Remains

### Step 1: Refinement

We remove foreign contaminants like staples and screws from the cremated remains. The granule "ash" is refined into a powder.

### Step 2: Stone Forming

A small amount of binder is added to the ash, the remains are mixed into a clay-like material, and the stones are formed.

Step 3: Solidification

The stones are heated in a kiln giving the solidified remains their hardness and permanence.

Step 4: Return Home

Finished solidified remains are cleaned and polished. Your stones are ready to come home and be shared with family and friends.

What color are your stones? The appearance of each collection of solidified remains is 100% natural. People can result in different hues and textures making each stone uniquely beautiful.



# KEEPSAKES

71214487 ANGEL KEEPSAKE - PEARL 9.3" H x 3.6" W x 4" D RESIN Volume: 10ci Access: Bottom

# Songbird Keepsakes

A gentle songbird is a beautiful reminder of a loved one's life.

Songbird keepsake urns are crafted in solid brass and can hold a small portion of cremated remains.



71210443 SONGBIRD KEEPSAKE - ANTIQUE BRONZE 3" H x 4.5" W x 2.6" D BRASS Volume: 7ci Access: Bottom



71210444 SONGBIRD KEEPSAKE - FROST BLUE 3" H x 4.5" W x 2.6" D BRASS Volume: 7ci Access: Bottom



SONGBIRD KEEPSAKE - PEARL 3" H x 4.5" W x 2.6" D BRASS Volume: 7ci Access: Bottom

## Roses

"Love planted a rose, and the world turned sweet." - Katharine Lee Bates

Forever cherish your loved one with a keepsake rose. Made of brass, the flower is threaded and holds a portion of cremated remains. Includes blue velvet keepsake box, as shown.

3TRBRZ BRONZE KEEPSAKE ROSE Bronze Stem Color Access: Rosebud

71065387 CRIMSON KEEPSAKE ROSE Bronze Stem Color Access: Rosebud

3TRLAV LAVENDER KEEPSAKE ROSE Pewter Stem Color Access: Rosebud

71065386 PEWTER KEEPSAKE ROSE

Pewter Stem Color Access: Rosebud

3TRPIN PINK KEEPSAKE ROSE Bronze Stem Color Access: Rosebud

3TRWHI WHITE KEEPSAKE ROSE Bronze Stem Color Access: Rosebud

3TRYEL YELLOW KEEPSAKE ROSE Pewter Stem Color Access: Rosebud

13.9" L x 2.9" D BRASS Volume: Minimal



Engrave at additional charge shown w/ arial font



Blue Velvet Box Includes blue velvet keepsake box



Remove rosebud to access remains container



### Hearts 2.6" H x 3" W x 1.5" D Volume: 3ci

### Their memory lives on in our hearts forever.

Enjoy a personal reminder of the love shared with a "From the Heart" keepsake. These mementos can hold a treasured jewelry item, a lock of hair, or a portion of cremated remains. Includes blue velvet keepsake box.



3CL826H BLUE SAPPHIRE CLOISONNÉ HEART Access: Back



3CL500H BUTTERFLY GARDEN CLOISONNÉ HEART Access: Back



71065481 OPAL CLOISONNÉ HEART (updated design) Access: Back



71065478 ROSE CLOISONNÉ HEART (updated design) Access: Back



71012889 AUTUMN LEAVES CLOISONNÉ HEART Access: Back



71010499 IN FLIGHT HEART Access: Back



71010502 BRUSHED BRONZE HEART Access: Back



71010510 BRUSHED PEWTER HEART Access: Back



71010497 MIDNIGHT ORNATE HEART Access: Back



71065465 GRECIAN CRIMSON HEART Access: Back



71010501 BRONZE HEART STAND 2.25" H x 2.25" W x 2" D BRASS \*Heart stand sold separately.

71010500 **PEWTER HEART STAND** 2.25" H × 2.25" W × 2" D BRASS \*Heart stand sold separately.

71204123 CHERRY HEART STAND 2" H x 2.1" W x 2.1" D MDF \*Heart stand sold separately.

# HANDCRAFTED ARTISTRY



Our handcrafted urn collection includes artistry in hand-blown glass, lead crystal, colorful cloisonné, stunning porcelain, and traditional ceramic. We offer a number of sizes and shapes to fit every décor and personal style. Whether your loved one's favorite flowers were roses, or if they loved butterflies, there is a beautiful handcrafted urn that will make the perfect tribute.

3PR303 AMPHORA VIOLET\* 11.6" H x 6.8" Dia. GLASS Volume: 177ci Access: Top 3PR212

AMPHORA VIOLET KEEPSAKE\* 4" H x 3.9" Dia. GLASS Volume: 12ci Access: Top

3PR400

GLASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top 3PR444K

GLASS Volume: 15ci Access: Top

MOONLIT VIOLET\* 9.8" H x 7.5" Dia.

MOONLIT VIOLET KEEPSAKE\* 4.3" H x 3.7" Dia.





\*Due to the handcrafted process of these urns, variances in color and shape may occur.





3PR777K FLEURS BLEU KEEPSAKE 4.75" H x 2.75" Dia. CRYSTAL Volume: 15ci Access: Top



3PR800 GOLDEN TREE OF LIFE w/ Genuine Swarovski Crystals 11.6" H x 7.1" Dia. CRYSTAL Volume: 200ci Access: Top

### 3PR888K GOLDEN TREE OF LIFE KEEPSAKE

w/ Genuine Swarovski Crystals 4.7" H x 2.75" Dia. CRYSTAL Volume: 20ci Access: Top



91LIMS LIMOGES 10.4" H x 7" Dia. PORCELAIN Volume: 205ci Access: Top 91LIMK LIMOGES KEEPSAKE 3.25" H x 2.5" Dia. PORCELAIN Volume: 15ci Access: Top



3TB585 SPRING RAIN\* 10" H x 8" Dia. CERAMIC Volume: 195ci Access: Top 3TB585K SPRING RAIN KEEPSAKE\* 3" H x 2.5" Dia. CERAMIC Volume: 5ci

\*Due to the handcrafted process of these urns, variances in color and shape may occur.

Access: Top



3WC560 IVORY ROSE 11" H x 7" Dia. CERAMIC Volume: 200ci Access: Top



71009885 MEADOW 12" H x 8.5" W x 8.5" D PORCELAIN Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom



SCROLL 12" H x 8" Dia. PORCELAIN Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional silver charm 71010459, available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font







Access: Top

3CL826 | **BLUE SAPPHIRE** 9.7" H x 8.1" Dia. CLOISONNÉ Volume: 200ci

3CL827 BLUE SAPPHIRE KEEPSAKE 3.3" H x 2.6" Dia. CLOISONNÉ Volume: 5ci Access: Top | Access: Top

3CL500 BUTTERFLY GARDEN
9.7" H x 8.1" Dia.
CLOISONNÉ
Volume: 200ci
Access: Top

### 3CL500K BUTTERFLY GARDEN KEEPSAKE 3.3" H x 2.6" Dia. CLOISONNÉ Volume: 5ci



71007268 71007364 ROSARIA ROSARIA KEEPSAKE 4.25" H x 2.5" Dia. 11" H x 8" Dia. CLOISONNÉ CLOISONNÉ Volume: 3ci Volume: 218ci Access: Top Access: Top







Bernardaud, the world-renowned porcelain company, is synonymous with luxury, savoir-faire and French craftsmanship. Founded in 1863 in Limoges, France, the family-owned and operated company mixes tradition and innovation to provide artisan products of great beauty and superior quality.

Whether you choose to memorialize your loved one in a beautiful glass-front niche, at a cemetery, or a special place at home, Bernardaud provides exceptional porcelain urns to create the perfect remembrance.

### bernardaud -



## Christ / Mosaic Cross

**Christ / Mosaic Cross Montreal** 71214479 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci



FRONT

## MARY / THIN CROSS

### Mary / Thin Cross Montreal

71214606 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci



FRONT

## Our Lady of Guadalupe

#### **Our Lady of Guadalupe Montreal** 71214607 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci



FRONT

### Cross

**Cross Keepsake** 71214705 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci





Aviary Montreal 71084189 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci

**Aviary Keepsake** 71084705 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci Cherry Blossom Montreal 71086403 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci Cherry Blossom Keepsake 71086405 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci



Peonies Montreal 71086404 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci Peonies Keepsake

71086406 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci Kintsugi Montreal 71214610 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci Kintsugi Keepsake 71214611 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci
#### bernardaud -



Prince Blue Montreal 71084191 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci



Prince Blue Toscan 71084188 12.8" H x 8" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 300ci

## PRINCE BLUE



Prince Blue Keepsake 71084704 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci



**Garden Montreal** 71084190 9.5" H x 8.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 274ci



**Garden Toscan** 71084187 12.8" H x 8" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 300ci

# Garden



Garden Keepsake 71084706 4.5" H x 3.75" Dia. PORCELAIN Access: Top Volume: 30ci

# STATUARY URNS

#### 

71009761 ANGEL ALABASTER LARGE 14.5" H x 9" W x 9" D COMPOSITE Volume: 220ci Access: Bottom 71009762 ANGEL ALABASTER MEDIUM 7.25" H x 5" W x 5" D COMPOSITE Volume: 40ci Access: Bottom





71009760 ANGEL MAUSOLEUM LARGE 8.25" H × 9.5" W × 7.2" D COMPOSITE Volume: 220ci Access: Bottom

 760
 71009753

 XUM
 ANGEL MAUSOLEUM

 RGE
 MEDIUM

 2" D
 5.25" H x 6" W x 4.75" D

 VSITE
 COMPOSITE

 220ci
 Volume: 40ci

 ttom
 Access: Bottom

 top only



71009830 COWBOY LARGE 13.5" H x 11" W x 11.25" D COMPOSITE Volume: 220ci Access: Bottom



#### 71210448 WATERLILY DRAGONFLIES

9.4" H x 7.7" W x 7.7" D RESIN Volume: 200ci Access: Top



71210447 MAGNOLIA SONGBIRDS 9.4" H x 7.7" W x 7.7" D RESIN Volume: 200ci Access: Top

# CLASSIC BRONZE



Matthews classic bronze urns are eternal remembrances. Whether you choose to memorialize your loved one in a niche or at home, you can choose the classic bronze urn that best suits his or her personality and interests.

Classic bronze urns represent longevity and everlasting strength, and we offer a wide variety of sizes and shapes suited to fit any size niche. Classic bronze urns are also ideal for in-ground interment in a cemetery, as they offer lasting security against the elements. They work well with any home décor style from traditional to contemporary, and can be personalized in a number of ways that allow you to create the perfect remembrance.



71215664 FIORE 8.3" H x 7.1" Dia. BRONZE Volume: 244ci Access: Top



71215665 FLORA 8.3" H x 7.1" Dia. BRONZE Volume: 244ci Access: Top



71010451 THIRA 10.25" H x 6.25" Dia. CAST BRONZE Volume: 195ci Access: Top



71007333 RADIANCE 11" H x 7.5" Dia. CAST BRONZE Volume: 200ci Access: Top



# N B niche-friendly

Many of our urns will fit in a standard 12-inch x 12-inch niche, offering convenient and unique options for permanent memorialization.

#### 71010447 STAR COMPANION

9" H x 7" W x 7.125" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 370ci Access: Bottom



figurines not included shown in single glass-front niche shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zaph chancery font



71010454 HOPE 8" H x 5" W x 6" D CAST FACE Volume: 205ci Access: Back

#### 71010455 PURITAN

8" H x 5" W x 6" D CAST FACE Volume: 205ci Access: Back



#### classic bronze



N B



71010448 HARMONIA

7" H x 5.5" W x 5.25" D CAST FACE Volume: 214ci Access: Back Optional appliqués for this urn available:

71007113 Rosebud (shown) 71007452 Latin Cross 71007453 Cross & Open Book 71007114 Praying Hands



71010448 PATRIOT 7" H x 5.5" W x 5.25" D CAST FACE Volume: 214ci Access: Back

Optional appliqués for this urn available:

71216777 Army (shown) 71216776 Air Force 71217028 Navy 71218429 American Flag

#### Η N B



#### 71060679 RUSTIC

8" H x 5" W x 6" D CAST FACE Volume: 205ci Access: Back 



Η N B



#### 71060349

TREE OF LIFE 5" H x 8" W x 6" D CAST FACE Volume: 205ci Access: Back 



H N B

71057652 OCEANSIDE 8" H x 5" W x 6" D CAST FACE Volume: 205ci Access: Back 

#### classic bronze





#### 71026490 LILY COMPANION

9" H x 7" W x 7.125" D CAST FACE Volume: 370ci Access: Back shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font





#### 71010446 **ROSEBUD COMPANION** 5.5" H x 9" W x 9" D CAST FACE Volume: 360ci Access: Back

shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ diskus font



#### classic bronze



Z328 CLASSIC BOOK 10.31" H x 4.125" W x 7.25" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 200ci Access: Spine & Page racessistic spine only



71010526 IVY BOOK 10" H x 3.875" W x 7.5" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 210ci Access: Spine & Page  $\implies$  spine only



71010473 CLOSED BOOK 9.5" H x 3.5" W x 8" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 175ci Access: Top \$pine only



71010470 MOROCCO BOOK 10" H x 3.875" W x 7.5" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 210ci Access: Spine & Page spine only 

71010471 **MOROCCO BOOK COMPANION** 10.75" H x 5" W x 9" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 325ci Access: Spine & Page shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font

spine only



Z336 SARCOPHAGUS 8.375" H x 7.25" W x 11.25" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 243ci Access: Bottom



339PT LUXOR 5" H x 10.5" W x 6.5" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font



#### 346PT FIDELIS COMPANION

6.625" H x 10.5" W x 8.5" D CAST BRONZE Volume: 410ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zaph chancery bold font



#### classic bronze



#### classic bronze



#### Z385

SOLITUDE 8" H x 5.5" W x 5.75" D FABRICATED BRONZE Volume: 208ci Access: Bottom optional appliques are available at additional charge shown w/ Crucifix appliqué 71216514



#### Z389

#### TOGETHER COMPANION

8" H x 9.5" W x 6.125" D FABRICATED BRONZE Volume: 420ci

Access: Bottom

shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ arial font





#### GUARDIAN

8" H x 5.5" W x 5.75" D CAST TOP W/ FABRICATED BRONZE Volume: 208ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font



B

N B

#### 3U114 BRONZE INSERT 4" H x 8.5" W x 6" D BRONZE Volume: 198ci

Access: Bottom

# SOPHISTICATED METALS



#### 3RP600 IN PEACE

11.75" H x 6.5" Dia. STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 195ci Access: Bottom handcrafted stainless steel hexagonal shape with geometric design on each face



71215620 EMPEROR 11.4" H x 7.9" Dia. COPPER Volume: 274ci Access: Top shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zapf chancery font





3WP200 NORFOLK PEWTER 9.5" H x 7.5" Dia. PEWTER Volume: 220ci Access: Top

#### 3WP300 CAPE COD KEEPSAKE 2.625" H x 1.625" Dia. PEWTER Volume: 4ci Access: Bottom

310SS LODI 7.375" H x 5.5" W x 5.5" D STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 204ci Access: Bottom

stainless steel urn has hand-brushed finish

shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font

# CLASSIC METALS



Whether you are looking for a sleek, contemporary style or a more traditional look and feel, our metal urn selection will meet your needs. With a large number of finishes, colors, styles, and sizes, you can choose a single large urn and a selection of keepsakes, so that multiple family members can share the memories of your loved one.

The Cirrus vase urn is a great way to honor the memory of a loved one from the comfort of home. This decorative memorial vase is a full-size cremation urn with the appearance and functionality of a flower vase. Hand-cast from aluminum, the Cirrus vase urn is painted and lacquered adding a glossy, elegant finish. Display a beautiful bouquet, faux arrangement, or more simply on its own to fit your style and preference.



CIRRUS VASE URN White - 71216203 Blue - 71216204 11.5" H x 8" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 240ci Access: Bottom



Removable Flower Vase Insert

Shaped Ash Chamber

Secure Screw-Base



#### 71216994 PATTERSON

10.2" H x 8.8" W x 8.6" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 250ci Access: Bottom

#### 71216997 PATTERSON TEALIGHT

5.1" H x 4.7" W x 4.9" D ALUMINUM, BRASS & GLASS Volume: 18ci Access: Under Tealight

71216993

Volume: 18ci

**KETTERING TEALIGHT** 

ALUMINUM, BRASS & GLASS

5.1" H x 4.7" W x 4.9" D

Access: Under Tealight

#### 71216995 PATTERSON KEEPSAKE

3.1" H x 2.8" W x 2.8" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 5ci Access: Bottom

#### 71216996 PATTERSON HEART KEEPSAKE 1.8" H x 2.8" W x 2.8" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 3ci Access: Bottom







10.2" H x 8.8" W x 8.6" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 250ci Access: Bottom



#### 71216991 KETTERING KEEPSAKE 3.1" H x 2.8" W x 2.8" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 5ci Access: Bottom



71216992 KETTERING HEART KEEPSAKE 1.8" H x 2.8" W x 2.8" D ALUMINUM AND STAINLESS STEEL Volume: 3ci Access: Bottom



# CHOOSE ENGRAVING DESIGN

Choose from our recommended engraving designs, available on either the Patterson or Kettering. Custom engraving designs also available upon request.





ROSES









DRAGONFLIES



MOTORBIKE





3TB600 MILANO FLORAL 11" H x 6.8" Dia. BRASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top 3TB600KS MILANO FLORAL KEEPSAKE 2.7" H x 1.8" Dia. BRASS Volume: 3ci Access: Top



shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zaph chancery font



shown w/ optional engraving

available at additional charge

shown w/ souvenir font





10" H x 6.75" Dia. BRASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top shown w/ optional silver charm 71010459, available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font 3TB851K TUSCANY SLATE KEEPSAKE 2.9" H x 2.1" Dia. BRASS Volume: 3ci Access: Top 3TB800 TUSCANY BLUE 10" H x 6.75" Dia. BRASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top

3TB800KS **TUSCANY BLUE KEEPSAKE** 2.9" H x 2.1" Dia. BRASS Volume: 3ci Access: Top



71216934 CORTINA 10.8" H x 7.5" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 235ci Access: Bottom 71216988

CORTINA TEALIGHT 4" H x 3" Dia. ALUMINUM AND GLASS Volume: 8ci Access: Under Tealight

71216936 CORTINA KEEPSAKE 3.1" H x 2.1" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 4ci Access: Bottom



71216935 CARINTHIA 10.8" H x 7.5" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 235ci Access: Bottom

71216989 **CARINTHIA TEALIGHT** 4" H x 3" Dia. ALUMINUM AND GLASS Volume: 8ci Access: Under Tealight

71216937 **CARINTHIA KEEPSAKE** 3.1" H x 2.1" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 4ci Access: Bottom



Due to the nature of Mother of Pearl, some natural imperfections may occur.

#### 71007614 MIDNIGHT ORNATE LARGE 10.6" H x 6.3" Dia.

BRASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top

#### 71007615 MIDNIGHT ORNATE MEDIUM

5.3" H x 4.2" Dia. BRASS Volume: 45ci Access: Top

#### 71007616 MIDNIGHT ORNATE KEEPSAKE 2.4" H x 1.7" Dia. BRASS Volume: 3ci Access: Top



Volume: 3ci Access: Top

shown w/ optional gold charm 71010460, available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font



B

S



71007612 IN FLIGHT MEDIUM 5.3" H x 4.2" Dia. BRASS Volume: 45ci

Access: Top 71007613 IN FLIGHT KEEPSAKE 2.4" H x 1.7" Dia. BRASS

Volume: 3ci Access: Top







# ELEGANT WOODS



71086101 PRESTWICK ENGRAVED CHERRY URN 7.5" H x 10.5" W x 6.5" D CHERRY Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom

Our collection of wood urns includes a selection of high-quality natural hardwoods as well as wood veneers, in both contemporary and traditional designs. From mahogany, to cherry, to maple, to oak, our wood urns can be highly personalized so that they are a fitting tribute to your loved one's memory.

ing

Jone but

not forgotten

#### elegant woods

Beautiful heirloom quality cherry urns created by skilled hands of master craftsmen in the U.S.A. Each urn in this collection comes as shown.

#### 71085971 EXPRESSIONS

N

**4" x 6" PHOTO URN** 7.5" H x 10.5" W x 6.5" D

CHERRY Volume: 215ci

Access: Bottom

"Be strong and courageous do not be afraid do not be discouraged for the Lord your God is with you wherever you go." Joshua 1:9



71085969 IN LOVING MEMORY CHERRY KEEPSAKE 3.5" H x 3.5" W x 3.5" D CHERRY Volume: 27ci Access: Bottom top only



3DS111 THE GOOD LIFE COMPANION 5" x 7" PHOTO URN 8.75" H x 14.125" W x 10.5" D CHERRY

Volume: 430ci Access: Bottom



top view



"A limb has fallen from our family tree that says grieve not for me remember the best times, the laughter and the song and most of all the good life I lived while I was strong."



71214599 THE BEST TIMES FAMILY TREE 9.75" H x 8.5" W x 7" D CHERRY Volume: 272ci Access: Bottom H N Mon Always on my mind forever in my heart

71216866 **REVERE 4" x 6" PHOTO URN** 9.25" H x 11.75" W x 4.5" D CHERRY Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



71216867 ADMIRE 4" x 6" PHOTO URN 9.25" H x 11.75" W x 4.5" D CHERRY Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



71214548 **ALWAYS NEAR 4" x 6" PHOTO URN** 9.25" H x 11.75" W x 4.5" D MAPLE Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

#### elegant woods

"A limb has fallen from our family tree that says grieve not for me remember the best times, the laughter and the song and most of all the good life I lived while I was strong."



#### 3WWSC1 WALNUT SCATTERING

10.75" H x 8.5" W x 4" D WALNUT Volume: 215ci Access: Top shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zaph chancery font



3DS333 FAMILY TREE SCATTERING URN 10.375" H × 8.25" W × 3.75" D CHERRY Volume: 184ci Access: Top comes as shown

back only



H



#### 71216928 JUBILEE VERTICAL CANDLE HOLDER MEDIUM URN

10" H x 4" W x 4" D CHERRY Volume: 70ci Includes glass insert, candle not included Access: Bottom comes as shown



71214602 CHERISH HEART KEEPSAKE 5" H x 5" W x 3" D CHERRY Volume: 16ci Access: Back



#### 71214551 PARAMOUNT 4" x 6" PHOTO URN Horizontal: 6" H x 8" W x 6.25" D Vertical: 8" H x 6" W x 6.25" D WOOD VENEER W/ WALNUT FINISH Volume: 200ci Access: Back

65

James

MATTHEWS

Margaret

H N B

H N B

#### 3WW100D AVON CHERRY DOUBLE 8.5" H x 9.625" W x 9.625" D

CHERRY Volume: 400ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional design images and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ zaph chancery bold font

#### 3WW100 AVON CHERRY 8.75" H x 7.75" W x 7.75" D CHERRY Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

3EK746 MISSION OAK 7.5" H x 11.5" W x 8" D OAK Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom top only



#### 3LJ100

BRITAIN 7.875" H x 11.375" W x 8.375" D MAHOGANY Volume: 205ci Access: Bottom

the decorative sunburst atop this solid mahogany urn adds unique detail reminiscent of classic furniture

front only

# elegant woods





# Η

71216320 CORBETT MANTLE CLOCK 14" H x 10" W x 7.5" D POPLAR Volume: 200ci Access: Front *includes plastic insert* 



#### 71011439 **AKOYA**

5.25" H x 11.75" W x 8.5" D MDF W/ HAND-PAINTED FINISH Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



71214271 **EVERLASTING** 6.25" H x 12.4" W x 7.6" D CHERRY Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

#### elegant woods





71214596 NOBLE - WALNUT 6.5" H x 9" W x 9" D WALNUT Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom



71214595 NOBLE - CHERRY 6.5" H x 9" W x 9" D CHERRY Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom 71214597 NOBLE - CHERRY KEEPSAKE 3.5" H x 5.5" W x 5.5" D CHERRY Volume: 24ci Access: Bottom





Z601100 ST. JOSEPH 8.375" H x 7.75" W x 7.75" D MAHOGANY Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom

comes as shown w/ Praying Hands

601100K **ST. JOSEPH KEEPSAKE** 4.5" H x 4" W x 4" D MAHOGANY

Volume: 24ci Access: Bottom

comes as shown w/ Praying Hands



#### 3WW760 DAVIDSON

8.875" H x 6.75" W x 6.75" D OAK

Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ diskus and souvenir fonts

H N B



71214603 **REVEL** 7" H x 10.5" W x 6.5" D CHERRY Volume: 291ci Access: Bottom





71214593 ARISTOCRAT - WALNUT 5" H x 9" W x 7" D WALNUT Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom

71214594 ARISTOCRAT - WALNUT KEEPSAKE 4" H x 5" W x 3.5" D WALNUT Volume: 33ci Access: Bottom

### elegant woods

The splendor of nature comes to life in three-dimensional reliefs laser engraved from solid hardwood.



3WW970 3WW970K 9.875" H x 7.75" W x 7.75" D 5.5" H x 4" W x 1.375" D WALNUT WALNUT Volume: 200ci Volume: 1ci Access: Bottom Access: Back 

EAGLE 3D EAGLE 3D KEEPSAKE back only



H

Η

3WW700 COUNTRY LANE 6.875" H x 10" W x 7.5" D OAK Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom engraving included shown w/ lydian font 



3WW724D **TOGETHER AGAIN 3D** COMPANION 6.875" H x 11" W x 11" D WALNUT Volume: 400ci Access: Bottom



3WW925 HUMMINGBIRD 3D 6.875" H x 10" W x 7.5" D WALNUT Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom 

## elegant woods





#### 71210029

BEACH 3D 6.875" H x 10" W x 7.5" D WALNUT Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



71210030 BEACH 3D COMPANION 6.875" H x 11" W x 11" D WALNUT Volume: 400ci Access: Bottom





71210028 GOLF 3D 6.875" H x 10" W x 7.5" D OAK Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



3WW975 LIGHTHOUSE 3D 6.875" H x 10" W x 7.5" D OAK Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom H N B



#### 71009894 DARK BURL ELM

7.75" H x 6.75" W x 6.75" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

H N B



71009896 MAHOGANY 7.75" H x 6.75" W x 6.75" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ commercial font



71009895 BRAZILIAN ROSEWOOD 7.75" H x 6.75" W x 6.75" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom



71009893 NATURAL BURL ELM 7.75" H x 6.75" W x 6.75" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom
# elegant woods



#### 71007036 AMHERST WALNUT

6.5" H x 11" W x 8" D WOOD VENEER W/ WALNUT FINISH Volume: 220ci Access: Bottom top only



71007033 **AMHERST CHERRY** 6.5" H × 11" W × 8" D WOOD VENEER W/ CHERRY FINISH Volume: 220ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional engraving available at additi

shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font top only





71010496 BAILEY BURLWOOD 6" H x 11.5" W x 7.25" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom top only



71064878 **CEYLON** 7.5" H x 8.5" W x 8.5" D WOOD VENEER Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom



Made exclusively for Matthews, these timeless urns offer a meaningful tribute to honor our fallen heroes. Each panel is handcrafted using authentic service uniform fabric, trim, and official emblems.



# honoring the veteran -

10.5" H x 7.5" W x 7.5" D

CHERRY

Volume: 225ci

Access: Bottom



N

B

Military panels incur additional charge, specify branch of service upon ordering. 75

10.5" H x 7.5" W x 7.5" D

CHERRY

Volume: 225ci Access: Bottom

# honoring the veteran -





 71007311

 NORWOOD

 8.5" H x 13" W x 8" D

 OAK

 Volume: 200ci

 Access: Bottom

 shown with optional American Flag emblem

 71218429, available at additional charge

H N

additional appliques are available







### 3WW111 AVON WALNUT

8.75" H x 7.75" W x 7.75" D WALNUT Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ arial font



#### 71214591 ARISTOCRAT - BLACK 5" H x 9" W x 7" D MAPLE Volume: 215ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font









Treasure your loved one's memory with our collection of Memory Chest urns. These dual-purpose urns can be used to hold cremated remains or special keepsakes that evoke fond memories.

71210136 **MODERN CHEST - INDIVIDUAL** shown with optional photo panel (71210138) 10" H x 9.25" W x 6" D MDF & BAMBOO Volume: 200ci Access: Top

# memory chests



71210136 **MODERN CHEST - INDIVIDUAL** shown with optional 4" x 6" photo panel (71210138) 10" H x 9.25" W x 6" D MDF & BAMBOO Volume: 200ci Access: Top alternative panel shown below.



71210137 **MODERN CHEST - COMPANION** shown with optional couples panel (71210411) 10" H x 11.5" W x 8.25" D MDF & BAMBOO Volume: 400ci Access: Top alternative panel shown below.





71210411 Couples Panel



71210138 Photo Panel

4 x 6 Magnetic panels incur additional charge, specify panel of choice to be added to order.



# WALNUT **MEMORY BOX**

Includes one custom art figure that is applied to each urn with a unique locking mechanism. Art figures may also be added to the corners of ceremonial caskets. They provide an elegant presentation for the memorial location of your choice for your loved one.

Add optional name, date & text to top of urn to personalize.

#### 11006982

9.25" H x 11.25" W x 8.25" D WALNUT Volume: 200ci Access: Top shown w/ Patriotic 11008307 top only



Air Force

11218347



Army 11218348



Navy 11218349



Coast Guard

11215310

Police Dept.

11217596



Fire Dept. 11215332



Dad 11218433



Mom 11218434



Wedding Rings 11218435



Rose Garland 11008325





Reverence 11008323



Patriotic 11008307



**Celtic Cross Bronze** 11009203



Celtic Cross 11006986



Bass 11009301



Motorcyle 11008309



Deer 11007129







top view



3MAGK1 MAGNOLIA CHEST 6" H x 10.5" W x 9" D POPLAR Volume: 200ci Access: Top made from solid poplar with artisan inlay includes plastic insert shown w/ optional design image and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font iop only

H N S



71080705 **RENTON MAHOGANY** 5.2" H x 9.7" W x 7.7" D MDF W/ MAHOGANY VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Top includes a plastic insert top only



Η N B S



#### 71085976 **MEMENTO II** 8.5" H x 10.9" W x 7" D MDF W/ LIGHT & DARK BURL VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Top rich cherry color with patterned inlay on lid includes plastic insert

top only

# memory chests \_\_\_\_\_ handmade stained glass



3GMBBLU SEASIDE 5.7" H x 9.6" W x 7.3" D STAINED GLASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top includes white corrugated insert



N

B

S

# 3GMBGRE<br/>EVERGREEN5.7" H x 9.6" W x 7.3" D<br/>STAINED GLASS<br/>Volume: 200ci<br/>Access: Topincludes white corrugated insert



H F S S

71210442 PEACOCK 5.8" H x 9.8" W x 7.9" D STAINED GLASS Volume: 200ci Access: Top includes white corrugated insert



84 Due to the properties of natural stone, variances in color and pattern will occur.

Horietule as Horietule as Coto Eraca No poos De las que Introvictor You Hold a s

 Natural stone urns offer the elegance of natural beauty combined with the visual interests of color and texture variety. No two pieces are alike, and natural variations of color and design will occur. These are not flaws, but are indicative of the way that naturallyoccurring stone develops in nature. Our alabaster, jade, and marble urns are a stunning representation of your loved one, and offer a peaceful addition to your home décor or niche.

71009010 FOREST HAZE 11.25" H x 7" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top

## natural stone -



71010468 TIGER EYE ROUND 8.25" H x 8.5" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top 71214485 TIGER EYE ROUND KEEPSAKE 3.6" H x 3.6" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 14ci Access: Top



71009010 FOREST HAZE 11.25" H x 7" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top shown w/ optional silver charm 71010459, available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font

#### 71064890 FOREST HAZE KEEPSAKE 4.25" H x 2.75" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 3ci Access: Top

H N B







71008993 | GLADE MIST LARGE 7" H x 10" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top

# 71064889 GLADE MIST KEEPSAKE

3" H x 4" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 3ci Access: Top

86 Due to the properties of natural stone, variances in color and pattern will occur.

### natural stone



71214775 MALLORCA (previously named Tiger Eye) 10.6" H x 8.75" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top 71214776 MALLORCA KEEPSAKE (previously named Tiger Eye) 3.8" H x 2.9" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 1ci Access: Bottom



3AAM1 MADRID 10.5" H x 7.5" Dia. ALABASTER Volume: 230ci Access: Top

shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font 3AAMKS MADRID KEEPSAKE 3.5" H x 3.125" Dia. ALABASTER Volume: 6ci Access: Top



71214778 JAVA BLACK 10.8" H × 8.2" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Top

JAVA BLACK KEEPSAKE 3.4" H x 2.4" Dia. MARBLE Volume: 1ci Access: Bottom





3AAA6 ALICANTE 10.25" H x 7.25" Dia. ALABASTER Volume: 200ci Access: Top

3AAAKS ALICANTE KEEPSAKE 3.875" H x 3.125" Dia. ALABASTER Volume: 6ci Access: Top

# cultured marble





3WM460 NAVY BLUE MARBLE 6.75" H x 10.5" W x 8" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom





3WM460KS NAVY BLUE MARBLE KEEPSAKE 2.625" H x 4" W x 3" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 6ci Access: Bottom









3WM400KS BLACK MARBLE KEEPSAKE 2.625" H x 4" W x 3" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 6ci Access: Bottom



3WM400 BLACK MARBLE 6.75" H x 10.5" W x 8" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom









3WM470D WILD ROSE MARBLE DOUBLE 6.25" H x 15" W x 8" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 420ci Access: Bottom 3WM470 WILD ROSE MARBLE 6.75" H x 10.5" W x 8" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

3WM470KS WILD ROSE MARBLE KEEPSAKE 2.625" H x 4" W x 3" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 6ci Access: Bottom



# cultured marble









3WM450 **GREEN MARBLE** 6.75" H x 10.5" W x 8" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom 





3WM450KS **GREEN MARBLE KEEPSAKE** 2.625" H x 4" W x 3" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 6ci Access: Bottom





WHITE MARBLE DOUBLE 6.25" H x 15" W x 8" D

Volume: 420ci Access: Bottom

CULTURED MARBLE



3WM420KS WHITE MARBLE KEEPSAKE 2.625" H x 4" W x 3" D CULTURED MARBLE Volume: 6ci Access: Bottom

#### CULTURED MARBLE PERSONALIZATION

For personalization options, see price list.



Due to the unique shape of the individual urn, photos can only by placed on the top.

# **ECO-FRIENDLY**

90



For families who prefer an environmentallyfriendly urn, Matthews is proud to offer choices for water and earth burial as well as scattering. Each urn is made from the finest biodegradable, compostable, or recycled materials. If preferred, these urns may be kept for display, as they will not breakdown until buried, placed in water, or exposed to the elements.

All eco-friendly urns include a unique geotag feature which allows you to digitally locate a loved one's exact final resting place. You can upload a photograph and create a personal online memorial that can be viewed by friends and family. Additional program details and instructions are included on product packaging.



These rustic urns feature unique, blended woodgrain and are handcrafted from pre-consumer upcycled wood, then finished with a natural beeswax coating to seal and protect the urn. Made without toxic adhesives or finishes, these urns are suitable for earth burial, or can be placed in a home or niche.

H



71216055 TRIBUTE 6.25" H x 10.25" W x 6.25" D REPURPOSED WOOD Volume: 245ci Access: Bottom



71216056 TRADITIONAL 9" H x 7" W x 7" D REPURPOSED WOOD Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom

Each will vary slightly in finish and appearance. Urns include geotag feature.





Twist the top half of the urn counterclockwise to open. Included inside each urn is a biodegradable bag. Place the empty bag into the urn and carefully fill the bag with cremated remains. Securely close the bag with the tie provided, then reattach the top of the urn.

This urn can be placed in a home or niche. If buried directly in earth, it will biodegrade over time, and the length of time for degradation will depend on local environmental soil conditions.

This product is certified by the Green Burial Council and can be used as a part of a conventional or green ritual. It is appropriate for traditions requiring full biodegradability.

B



71065350 AQUA JOURNEY EARTHURN® 3" H x 14" W x 12.5" D HANDMADE PAPER Volume: 220ci Access: Side suitable for water and earth burial

# eco-friendly

3PA100

SHELL™ URN - PEARL

6.25" H x 16" W x 16" D

designed to float briefly

and sink gracefully in water

RECYCLED PAPER

Volume: 400ci

Access: End









71082901 SAND DOLLAR URN 5.25" H x 12.75" Dia. KRAFT PAPER Volume: 260ci Access: Top designed to float briefly and sink gracefully in water



71065353 OCEANE SAND 8.875" H x 6.875" Dia. PARTIALLY FIRED CLAY AND SAND Volume: 200ci Access: Top suitable for water and earth burial



70001096 UNITY EARTHURN® FLORAL 5" H x 8" W x 6.75" D HANDMADE PAPER Volume: 200ci Access: Top suitable for earth burial or temporary storage Made of a mixture of bamboo fibers and other biodegradable materials, the Biotree Urn provides a more sophisticated and contemporary solution to a loved one's desire to return to the earth after life. The unique design and processing method ensures healthy growth of the provided tree seeds.





# eco-friendly

Scattering tubes feature a removable lid, and perforated "push-in" tab to easily dispense the cremated remains. They contain no metal or plastic components and can be recycled or composted after use.



# ECONOMY URNS

We offer a selection of affordable urns to meet every budget. Comprised of materials including metal, MDF composite, and cork, there is an option to meet any need.



#### 71216746 BOUQUET

10.5" H x 6" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 200ci Access: Top





71080665 CORK CUBE 7.5" H x 6.563" W x 6.563" D CORK Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional engraving available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font 



3FAZ02 **VIRA FLORAL** 11.25" H x 7" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 215ci Access: Top

shown w/ optional silver charm 71010459, available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font





71082899 **VENEER CROSS** 9.125" H x 6.375" W x 5.5" D MDF & VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom comes as shown 



#### 3FAZ01 HUDSON BLUE

11" H x 5.75" Dia.

ALUMINUM

Volume: 185ci

Access: Top

shown w/ optional silver charm 71010459, available at additional charge shown w/ times new roman font



#### 3FAZ03 **TEMPO GOLD**

11" H x 5.75" Dia. ALUMINUM

Volume: 185ci Access: Top shown w/ optional gold charm 71010460, available at additional charge shown w/ lydian font







# N B

71080710 TIN W/ GUNMETAL FINISH 8.25" H x 6" Dia. TIN Volume: 215ci Access: Top and Bottom

H N B S



71065376 **ORLEANS BLUE** 10.4" H x 6.1" Dia. BRASS Volume: 195ci Access: Top 

> 71065375 **ORLEANS BROWN** 10.4" H x 6.1" Dia. BRASS Volume: 195ci

> > Access: Top







71216744 HEATHERED BURGUNDY 10.5" H x 6" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 200ci Access: Top



71216745 MARBLED INDIGO 10.5" H x 6" Dia. ALUMINUM Volume: 200ci Access: Top





SPARIAN BASIC 7" H x 5.5" W x 5.5" D SHEET BRONZE Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom





H

H N B

### 71086859 NATURAL VENEER CHEST

5.5" H x 9.1" W x 6.3" D MDF & VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom 71086744 CHERRY VENEER CHEST 5.5" H x 9.1" W x 6.3" D MDF & CHERRY VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom





71064877 **STANDARD** 7" H x 7.25" W x 7.25" D MDF & VENEER Volume: 210ci Access: Bottom



3BB999 **BAMBOO** 5.7" H x 9.25" W x 6.5" D BAMBOO Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom

H N



#### 3CMPNAT SIMPLICITY

9" H × 6" W × 6.25" D MDF W/ OAK VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom 4.25" × 5.25" image area



#### 3CMPCH REGAL

9" H x 6" W x 6.25" D MDF W/ CHERRY VENEER Volume: 200ci Access: Bottom 4.25" x 5.25" image area





71007349 **SPARTAN LIGHT** 11" H x 8.5" W x 4" D MDF Volume: 170ci Access: Top



71007489 **SPARTAN DARK** 11" H x 8.5" W x 4" D MDF Volume: 170ci Access: Top

101

# INFANT & CHILD URNS

one

could have saved you, you would have lived Forever.

Our collection of infant and child urns and keepsakes are crafted from gorgeous woods, metal, and composite. Many can be personalized to serve as a special tribute to your loved one's memory.



71214605 FOREVER LOVED HEART KEEPSAKE 5" H x 5" W x 3" D CHERRY Volume: 16ci Access: Back comes as shown

# infant & child urns



71214487 ANGEL KEEPSAKE - PEARL 9.33" H x 3.6" W x 4" D RESIN Volume: 10ci Access: Bottom

71007355 **CHERUB URN** 5" H × 3.5" W × 3.5" D BRONZE Volume: 45ci Access: Back

H N B

> shown w/ 71086125 PRAYING GIRL EMBLEM

> shown w/ 71086124 PRAYING BOY EMBLEM

emblems are optional and available at additional charge



3TB910 ARIELLE HEART LT BLUE 4.2" H x 4.5" W x 2.5" D BRASS Volume: 20ci Access: Bottom



3TB940 ARIELLE HEART IVORY 4.2" H x 4.5" W x 2.5" D BRASS Volume: 20ci Access: Bottom



3TB920 ARIELLE HEART PINK 4.2" H x 4.5" W x 2.5" D BRASS Volume: 20ci Access: Bottom



71204050 ARIELLE HEART STAND - WHITE

3.3" H x 3.2" W x 3.2" D MDF & VENEER Heart stand sold separately.



71204122 ARIELLE HEART STAND - CHERRY

3.3" H x 3.2" W x 3.2" D MDF & VENEER Heart stand sold separately.

# infant & child urns





# 71216929

AMITY 6" H × 8.75" W × 4" D 2" × 3" Oval Photo Urn CHERRY Volume: 65ci Access: Bottom solid cherry with laser inlay design comes as shown



3WC580 "BABY" BLOCK 3" H x 3.5" W x 3.5" D CERAMIC Volume: 12ci Access: Bottom *letters spell baby* 



3WW600 NOAH'S ARK 5.125" H x 7.5" W x 5.625" D MAPLE Volume: 50ci Access: Bottom solid maple with laser inlay design top only



3WW500 SPIRIT 6.25" H x 4.625" W x 4.625" D SOLID WALNUT Volume: 90ci Access: Bottom shown w/ optional Teddy Bear and text engraving available at additional charge shown w/ arial font Urn Vaults are made from polypropylene and load tested for ground burial of your urn.







#### 3VW804

PERMANENT WHITE OVERSIZE Outside: 13" H x 14.5" W x 9" D Inside: 9" H x 12.75" W x 7.25" D load tested up to 2,000 lbs per square foot

3VW805 **PERMANENT WHITE** Outside: 9" H x 14.5" W x 9" D Inside: 5.5" H x 12.75" W x 7.25" D *load tested up to 2,000 lbs per square foot* 

#### 3VGRO802 PERMANENT GREY OVERSIZE

Outside: 13" H x 14.5" W x 9" D Inside: 9" H x 12.75" W x 7.25" D Ioad tested up to 2,000 lbs per square foot

#### 3VGRS803 PERMANENT GREY

Outside: 9" H x 14.5" W x 9" D Inside: 5.5" H x 12.75" W x 7.25" D load tested up to 2,000 lbs per square foot

# **VANTAGE**

71010463 BLACK VAULT LARGE Outside: 18" H x 18" W x 18" D Inside: 15.375" H x 15.375" W x 15.375" D load tested up to 5,000 lbs per square foot

71010461 BLACK VAULT MEDIUM Outside: 13.75" H x 13.5" W x 13.5" D Inside: 12.75" H x 12" W x 12" D load tested up to 5,000 lbs per square foot

# 

71010464 WHITE VAULT LARGE Outside: 18" H x 18" W x 18" D Inside: 15.375" H x 15.375" W x 15.375" D load tested up to 5,000 lbs per square foot

71010462 WHITE VAULT MEDIUM Outside: 13.75" H x 13.5" W x 13.5" D Inside: 12.75" H x 12" W x 12" D load tested up to 5,000 lbs per square foot

### companion urns -

71010447 STAR COMPANION Single Compartment Page 42

71026490 LILY COMPANION Single Compartment Page 45

71010446 ROSEBUD COMPANION Single Compartment Page 45

71010471 MOROCCO BOOK COMPANION Single Compartment Page 46 346PT FIDELIS COMPANION Single Compartment Page 47

Z389 TOGETHER COMPANION Single Compartment Page 49

3DS111 THE GOOD LIFE COMPANION 5X7 URN Separate Compartment Page 63

3WW100D AVON CHERRY DOUBLE Single Compartment Page 66 3WW724D TOGETHER AGAIN 3D COMPANION Single Compartment Page 70

71210030 BEACH 3D COMPANION Single Compartment Page 71

71210137 MODERN CHEST COMPANION Single Compartment Page 80

3WM460D NAVY BLUE MARBLE DOUBLE Separate Compartment Page 88 3WM400D BLACK MARBLE DOUBLE Separate Compartment Page 88

3WM470D WILD ROSE MARBLE DOUBLE Separate Compartment Page 88

3WM450D GREEN MARBLE DOUBLE Separate Compartment Page 89

3WM420D WHITE MARBLE DOUBLE Separate Compartment Page 89



71010447 STAR COMPANION PAGE 42



346PT FIDELIS COMPANION PAGE 47



3DS111 THE GOOD LIFE COMPANION 5X7 URN PAGE 63



3WW100D AVON DOUBLE PAGE 66



3WW724D TOGETHER AGAIN 3D COMPANION PAGE 70



3WM460D NAVY BLUE MARBLE DOUBLE PAGE 88



MAFS-9985-2022 © 2022 Matthews International Corporation, all rights reserved. MATTHEWS® and MATTHEWS INTERNATIONAL® are registered trademarks of Matthews International Corporation. I'll Remember You® is a registered trademark of Matthews International Corporation.